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EUROPEAN  UNION 

 

Delegation of the European Union to Bosnia and Herzegovina 
 
 

Clarification No.1 to the Tender Dossier 
Consolidation and further development of the Judicial communication and Information System 

 
EC/BIH/14/022; EuropeAid/136166/DH/SUP/BA 

 
Question 1 
Contract Notice, page 2, Point 8. Eligibility and rules of origin: 
Please be kind to send us the corrected link since 
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/index_en.htm is not working. 
 
Answer 1:  
Please see link specified in the Corrigendum No.1 to the Contract Notice.  
 
Question 2 
Can you please inform us (the bidders) whether Russian originated products are eligible for the above mentioned 
tender? 
 
Answer 2:  
Please refer to Answer No.2 and Instructions to tenderers, Article 3.1 Participation and Article 4.1 Origin.  
 
Question 3 
Contract Notice, page 2, Point 8. Eligibility and rules of origin: 
Please be kind to provide us with information if legal entities from Serbia, Bosnia and Herzegovina and Croatia are 
eligible to participate. 
 
Answer 3:  
Please refer to Answer No.2 and Instructions to tenderers, Article 3.1 Participation and Article 4.1 Origin. 

 
Question 4 
Instructions to Tenderer, page 6, Point 11. Content of tenders: 

Please tell us what exactly is meant by “legal entity sheet” and provide us with the corrected link found in the remarks 
in this section.  
 

Answer 4: 

Templates for Legal entity sheet are attached as a part of the Tender Dossier published as LEF individual, LEF private 
and LEF public.  

The same templates are available at the following link: http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/annexes.do?group=C   

next select: C4o2 for individuals; C4o3 for private companies or C4o4 for public bodies. 

 
Question 5 
Instructions to Tenderer, page 6, Point 13. Additional information before the deadline for submission of tenders: 

This section indicates that clarification of the tender dossier will be published on the EuropeAid website at 
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/online-services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome  

and the EU Delegation to BiH website http://www.europa.ba/Tenders.aspx?lang=EN&cat=2  

at the latest 11 days before the deadline for submission of tenders. Would you be so kind to provide us with the 
corrected links? 

Answer 5: 

The links stated are correct. As specified in the ITT, last date on which clarifications are issued by the Contracting 
Authority at the latest 11 days before the deadline for submission of tenders. Please also refer to the Corrigendum No.1 
to the Contract Notice and Corrigendum No.1 to the Tender Dossier. 
 
 

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/annexes.do?group=C
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Question 6 
Instructions to Tenderer, page 7, Point 10.3. Opening of tenders: 

This section specifies that the tenders will be opened in public session on Monday, 9th February 2014 at 15:00CET at 
the premises of the Delegation of the European Union to Bosnia and Herzegovina by the committee appointed for the 
purpose. This date different from the date found in section 2. Timetable in the same document. Please clarify which date 
is correct?  
 
Answer 6: 
Please refer to the Corrigendum No.1 to the Contract Notice and Corrigendum No.1 to the Tender Dossier. 
 
Question 7 
Is it eligible for Contracting Authority that tenderer submit a tender for one lot individually, and for another lot in 
grouping (consortium)? 
 
Answer 7: 
Yes, it is eligible. 


